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Dear Sir Michael 

- 4 DEC 2019

2020/21 SHAREHOLDER EXPECTATIONS FOR THE EARTHQUAKE COMMISSION 

I am writing to outline the matters that I expect the Board of the Earthquake Commission 
(EQC) to address in the business planning process for the 2020/21 financial year. 

The Government remains committed to resolving key long term challenges facing the country 
induding stimulating sustainable and inclusive economic development, supporting thriving 
and sustainable regions, preserving our natural capital (particularly in view of climate 
change), leveraging technology to boost productivity, and promoting a fair society for all New 
Zealanders. 

A key objective of the Government is the resolution of outstanding Canterbury earthquake 
daims in a fair, timely and enduring manner. 

This letter contains the following information: 

• my specific expectations for EQC;

• general expectations for the Crown's commercial entities (where applicable); and

• the timeline for the 2020/21 business planning process and governance information
(Annex 1).

Expectations for EQC 

Overall Expectations 

• Customer SeNice Focus: It is my expectation that all daims (whether they are disputed
claims, call backs or claims resulting from new natural disasters) will be dealt with
fairly, efficiently and with empathy. Settlements are to be of an enduring nature, with
the number of  settled claims required to be reopened kept to a minimum. I also expect
EQC to release information requested by customers regarding their claims without
undue delay.

• Public Inquiry into EQC: I expect EQC to respond to the findings and recommendations
of the Inquiry in an open and positive manner. I also expect that, where appropriate,
the findings and recommendations of the Inquiry will be taken into account when
setting and reviewing strategy.

L! +64 4 817 8703 C Priva te Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, wellington 6160. New Zealand fl g.robertson@ministersgovt.nz 11!1 beehlve.govt.nz 














